Informational Item

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
DATE: January 28, 2021

THROUGH: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator

FROM: Kristin Daniels, Director, Management & Budget

SUBJECT:  Health Department Annual Contract Amendments to Include CARES Act Second
Amendment

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS

On January 5, 2021 the Board of County Commissioners authorized the County Attorney’s
Office to work with the Health Department to draft an amendment to the Health Department
Annual Contract in the amount of $791,541 to reflect the Board approved CARES Act Second
Amendment. The amendments have been drafted and are included as an attachment to this
agenda item.

RECOMMENDATION

This item is for informational purposes only and requires no Board action.

ATTACHMENTS

Health Department Annual Contract Amendments



	INDIAN RIVER COUNTY INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET
	DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS
	RECOMMENDATION
	ATTACHMENTS


